
To: Kenneth Lewis[KLewis@sjrwmd.com]
Cc: 'Marlene Belcher'[mbelcher@sentrymgt.com]
From: Suzanne L. O'Shea
Sent: Thur 6/23/2011 8:13:01 AM
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Subject: Kings Ridge Clermont- retention area
Categories: vps-

12(zz4015L62a3K103eM12d5M8532mzz1202hzz8275bh8275dhz2fh2a8h668h839h
34h)

Hi Ken:

I have been informed that you have some knowledge about this problem,…. Hoping 
maybe you can assist me with where to go with it. I remember addressing it a couple of 
years ago with someone from SJRWMD, but I didn’t realize it had never been resolved, 
until now.

From what I very vaguely remember, there was a dispute over who was supposed to be 
maintaining the area; Lennar or Kings Ridge.  

What has transpired since 2009 when I last addressed this?... and if this is something I 
can move along from a code enforcement perspective, please let me know.  

Thanks,

Suzanne

 

Suzanne O'Shea

Code Enforcement Officer

City of Clermont

685 W. Montrose St.

Clermont, FL. 34711

 Phone:  (352) 394-4083 extension 309

Direct Line: (352) 241-7309

 Fax: (352) 394-3542

 : E-Mail: soshea@clermontfl.org



       Web site: www.cityofclermontfl.com

PSave paper - think before you print.

 

Please note: Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want 
your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

 

 

 

 

  _____  

Website: www.CityofClermontfl.com

PLEASE NOTE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response 
to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

Links to files that were attached to this message:
http://ecmprod.sjrwmd.com/apps/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dDocName=EREG_2286173&RevisionS
electionMethod=LatestReleased&allowInterrupt=1 
http://ecmprod.sjrwmd.com/apps/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dDocName=EREG_2286174&RevisionS
electionMethod=LatestReleased&allowInterrupt=1 
http://ecmprod.sjrwmd.com/apps/idcplg?IdcService=GET_FILE&dDocName=EREG_2286175&RevisionS
electionMethod=LatestReleased&allowInterrupt=1 
--end attachments


